Shark Bay Community Resource Centre

From: Mic and Wendy Payne <kalseahorse@westnet.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 8:41 PM

To: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au

Subject: RE: Rum Jungle invoice

Hi Jamie,

We'd need 2 x double beds and 3 singles. We're not too fussy and very happy to all share a house/bungaiow if that's
cheapest. Whatever works best for you but we’d like to be closeish together if possible?

Cheers
Wendy

From: Shark Bay Community Resource Centre [mailto:sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2024 4:19 PM

To: 'Mic and Wendy Payne' <kalseahorse@westnet.com.au>

Subject: RE: Rum Jungle Invoice

Hi Wendy
Thanks for that, | just need to know rough numbers of people to see if | can source affordable accommodation.

Warm regards
Jamie

Jamie Burton — Executive Officer
Shark Bay Community Resource Centre

10 Denham Road - PO Box 58
DENHAM WA 6537

Phone: (08) 9948 1787

Email: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au
Website: sharkbaycre.net.au

Open: Monday to Friday: 9am - 4pm
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From: Mic and Wendy Payne [mailto:kalseahorse @westnet.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2024 1:32 PM

To: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au

Subject: RE: Rum Jungle Invoice




Hi Jamie,

The grou en to-come yp in May for a workshop/performance on 18", We Mfor the same price as

last yeaf $1000 if you’re able to include accommodation for the Friday and Saturday nights?'},

Let me know if you're keen to go ahead and I'll get them to lock in the date.

Cheers
Wendy
0428 371 124

From: Shark Bay Community Resource Centre [mailto:sharkbaytc@westnet.com.aul]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 8:37 AM

To: 'Mic and Wendy Payne' <kalseahorse@westnet.com.au>

Subject: RE: Rum Jungle Invoice

Hi Wendy

Just touching base to see if the Sea Shanties might be interested in coming up to the Bay again this year to
participate once again in the Shark Bay Fiesta? It kicks off on Friday 17* May for a week, however we are thinking
running workshops and a performance on the afternoon of Saturday 18" similar to last year would work wonders.

Let me know if your team of singers is keen?

Warm regards
Jamie

Jamie Burton — Executive Officer
Shark Bay Community Resource Centre

10 Denham Road - PO Box 58
DENHAM WA 6537

Phone: (08) 9948 1787

Email: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au
Website: sharkbaycrc.net.au

Open: Monday to Friday: Sam - 4pm



Shark Bay Community Resource Centre

From: Shark Bay Community Resource Centre <sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 1:41 PM

To: ‘Gavin Walker'

Cc: ‘enquiries@sharkbayhotelwa.com.au'

Subject: RE: Shark Bay Fiesta

Hi Gavin

Yes can we lock you in;
e Saturday 18" May, afternoon say 3pm — 6pm (we have an outdoor movie kicking off at 6pm) straight after
your gig.
e Sunday 19'" May, afternoon 4pm — 7pm (there is a high tea prior so there will be plenty of happy ladies
floating about).

| have also CC'd in our local pub manager, Tiaza Sellenger from the Shark Bay Hotel who may be interested in hitting
you up to perform at the pub on Friday night if she hasn’t secured another performer.

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
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From: Gavin Walker [mailto:gjdwalker85@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 1:08 PM

To: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au

Subject: Re: Shark Bay Fiesta

Hi Jamie,
Further to our phone conversation this afternoon, I would love to come to shark Bay and play at the Fiesta.



As discussed for two performances on the Saturday 18th May and Sunday 19th May it would cost $400.00
each performance (x2)
Total for the Two performances = $800.00

_ Plus travel costs of $400,00

dtal = $1200.00 j
\ Plus accommodation for the Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights.
- f garing back from you to confirm the booking.

Thanks For Choosing Carnaby Blue

KINDA' COUNTRY <——
URTRUESY &
0'F SCHOO! ROCK N Q1. < ¢

On Wed, 6 Mar 2024 at 10:05, Shark Bay Community Resource Centre <sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au>
wrote:

Hi Gavin

That’s fantastic. See what magic you can work as we have another artist interested in possibly filling the spots on
the other day. Let me know rough costs also as | can have accommodation donated by one of our event sponsors.,

Warm regards

Jamie




Shark Bay Community Resource Centre

From: Shark Bay Community Resource Centre <sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 10:04 AM

To: 'JC & the Tree'

Subject: RE: Shark Bay Fiesta

Fantastic!

We can organise to have some accommodation donated by our event sponsors so that may work in great.

Let us know your preferred date as we do have another artist interest in possibly filling the other day.

Warm regards
Jamie

lamie Burton — Executive Officer
Shark Bay Community Resource Centre

10 Denham Road - PO Box 58
DENHAM WA 6537

Phone: (08) 9948 1787

Email: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au
Website: sharkbaycrec.net.au

Open: Monday to Friday: 9am - 4pm
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Sour local connection

From: JC & the Tree [mailto:jcandthetree@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 9:14 AM

To: sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au

Subject: Re: Shark Bay Fiesta

Hi Jamie, thanks so much for getting in touch. Well done on finding us and checking out our schedule!

We still have the 17th and 18th free and we'd love to play at your lovely looking event. It will mean a bit of
backtracking for us so we would have to include that in our price, happy to be flexible, just let us know what
your budget is and I'll figure out if it's viable for us, being a community event I understand there's ma\\

always lots of funds.(We would ideally be lookmg at around $1200 with accommodation, food & drink
Let us know your thoug he-l‘/ﬁror'i'Sth—wﬂ'l'woﬂras-Pnrwamng'to-heaf-baek/’)

from a couple of venues in Geraldton. Will try to get onto them to confirm asap though.
Thanks again for reaching out.




Hope you're having a lovely week.
Jacinta

On Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 11:56 AM Shark Bay Community Resource Centre <sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au>
wrote:

Hi guys

I am touching base as we are in the middle of planning the event programming for our upcoming Shark
Bay Fiesta, a week long community event held in an events marquee/licensed area on our grassed Denham
foreshore, here in WA. I noticed that you had lined up a gig in one our of closest towns Kalbarri (3.5 hours
away) at Finlay’s on the 19" May, so I was wondering if you were interested and what the costs might be
for a performance up here in Denham on either the 17% or 18" May for afternoon sessions? I have attached
our draft program so you can get a taste of what our events about.

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



Hale Group International Pty Ltd

ABN: 90 449 802 479

PO Box 415, Scarborough, WA 6922 Australla
www.MattHale.com.au

Phone Australla: 1300 660490 / International: +61 400 356610 emall: kathryn@matthale.com.au

QUOTE

ISSUED: 05.02.2024

Jamie Burton
Shark Bay CRC
10 Denham Road,
Denham WA 6537

The Matt Hale Comedy Hypnosis Show
Friday 17.05.24 or Saturday 18.05.24

Denham, Shark Bay Western Australia
Performance length 60 - 75 mins

Performance Fee $3995 +gst
PLUS flights return to Perth, transfers and accommodation.

To go ahead and secure your proposed date or for any questions,
please email kathryn@MattHale.com.au or call 1300 660490
Quote valld for 30 days from date of issue

Notes: Client to supply:

SOUND: Suitable PA system at no cost to the act.

STAGING: If needed, to be provided by the client at no cost to the act.
LIGHTING: If needed, to be provided by the client at no cost to the act.

SPECIAL: Matt Hale wlll require access to a standard power outlet at the performance area and approximately 20 chalrs placed on
stage in semi-circle faclng the audlence In front of PA system or monitor system used.



Northstar Asset Pty Ltd ACN 120 149 304 ATF The Northstar Asset Trust ABN 21 620 785 750
Trading As Artistralia Pty Ltd

113 Petra Street East Fremantle WA 6158

Phone: Donna- 0410031578

Email: accounts@jaffaroom.com.au

Tax Invoice

Involce #: 00012858

Bill To: Ship To:
Shark Bay Community Resource Centre Shark Bay Community Resource Centre
10 Denham Road 10 Denham Road
DENHAM WA DENHAM WA
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA coL PPD | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE PG.
Net 14 6/03/2024 Page 1 of 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT DISC % EXTENDED CODE
1 Non Theatrical Copyright for screening of $380.00 $380.00 GST
Barbie on 18 May 2024 at
Knight Terrace, George
Wear Park
SALE AMT. $380.00
Terms: 14 days FREIGHT $0.00 GST
Direct credit details: GST $38.00
$418.00
Bank Name: National Australia Bank TOTALAMT. $0.00
BSB: 086-172 PAID TODAY '
Account no: 796619705
Account name: Atrtistralia BAII;SE_CE $418.00




Back to School Sale - 25% off EVERYTHING - discount applied at checkout (ends 11.2.24) >

SitveraleiCuaffs ()

Your cart

Product

Paint Brushes (5pk)_(/products/paint-
brushes?variant=39442272878775)

& BACKTOSCHOOL25 (-$9.62)

- 14 +

®(/cart/change?line=1&quantity=0)

Paint Pots (/products/paint-5-small?

' variant=39441717100727)

& BACKTOSCHOOL25 (-5144.62)
- 130 +

uy, cart/change?line=2&quantity=0)

(/products/diy-craft-kite-kits-that-really-fly?
variant=9915274723443)

Kites: 30+
& BACKTOSCHOOL25 (-$96.76)

DIY Kids Craft Kite Kits (kites that really fly!)

~ 60 +

H(/cart/change?line=3&q uantity=0)

FREE shipping will be applied at checkout

Q(/search) S/cart)

Total

$38-50 $28.88

$578-50 $433.88

$38700 $290.24



Order special instructions

Total $753.00
Checkout

Tax included. Shipping {/policies/shipping-policy) calculated at checkout.

You may also like

Describe your featured collection here

Mixed Box of 10 Medium Box of 8 Australian 6pk Transport SMALL 6pk Animal SMALL
CHRISTMAS Shapes Animal Shapes Shapes (/products/6pk- Shapes (/products/6pk-
(/products/mixed-box-  (/products/box-of-8- transport-small-shapes? transport-animal-
of-10-medium- australian-animal- pr_prod_strat=e5_desc& shapes?
christmas-shapes? shapes? pr_rec_id=435f62d80&pr pr_prod_strat=e5_desc&

pr_prod_strat=jac&pr_rec pr_prod_strat=jac&pr_rec _rec_pid=717790773266 pr._rec_id=435f62d80&pr
id=435f62d80&pr_rec_p _id=435f62d80&pr_rec_p 3&pr_ref pid=662096465 _rec pid=717890417477
id=7008248332471&pr r id=7120521167031&pr_r 11918&pr_seq=uniform) 5&pr_ref pid=662096465

ef_pid=6620964651191& ef_pid=6620964651191& From 313'20 1191&pr_seq=uniform)
pr_seq=uniform) pr_seq=uniform), From 81 3.20
From $29.70 From $21.95

5.0 5.0



1. Your Email

Email

You'll recelve recelpts and notifications at this emall address.

Already have an account? Sign In

Subscribe to our mailing list for the latest drops and

clay hacks!

Continue

2. Delivery Methods

3. Gift Message

4. Payment & Discounts

5. Review & Purchase

NDAY
SOICLAY

Order Summary

S&C DIY Clay Kit Individual

Party Group Pack (5+ Packs)
Color: Mixed
Kits: 20 kits

Gift or Discount Code

Subtotal
Tax

Shipping
Total

SECURE SSL CHECKOUT

$1,140.00
Qty 1

Remove

Apply

$1140.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,140.00



Helen Kruger QUOTE

78 Wilson St
Bassendean DATE
Perth, 6054 06/02/2024
0466310019

helenfranceskruger@gmail.com

BILL TO

Shark bay community resource centre

sharkbaytc@westnet.com.au

DESCRIPTION RATE QTY AMOUNT

Shark Bay Fiesta and School incursions $3,500.00 1 $3,500.00
Shark Bay Fiesta

Afternoon Tea performance

School workshops x 3

Total of $3500
For Emma McCoy and Helen Kruger

TOTAL $3,500.00

QUOTE TOTAL AUD $3,500.00



FIREWORKS DISPLAY SUBMISSION

Shark Bay Fishing Fiesta
25t May 2024



West Coast Fireworks

ONLY Company in WA with a 100% Safety Record
We have not caused any damage to place, person or object in over 35 years we have
been part of the fireworks industry in WA

West Coast Fireworks

ONLY Company in WA with a Category 3 Transport Licence
We also hold an explosives transport licence, so we are not reliant on 3™ party transport
companies

West Coast Fireworks

ONLY Company in WA to own its own transport, pontoons and safety vessels
We own a fleet of vehicles and pontoons, constructed and fitted to above code
standards, so no additional hiring costs

West Coast Fireworks

ONLY Company in WA to own 500 litre Light Fire tankers
We own our own fleet of 500It light tankers fully equipped, maintained and staffed by
Former, current and junior volunteer firefighters, fire captains, SES officers and
ambulance officers.

West Coast Fireworks

ONLY Company in WA that has a 100% Work Place Safety record
We train all our staff to the highest level possible, above and beyond the code of
practices, and all of our displays are thoroughly checked before they are fired. We place
the safety of both the public and our employees above all else.
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THANKYOU

We are delighted to present you with this proposal for the Shark Bay Fishing Fiesta.

At West Coast Fireworks we pride ourselves on having the highest safety rating in the
industry, with a 100 % accident-free record in our 35+ years of operation. Our team are
trained and licensed to the highest standard and continues to receive ongoing training
to give our customers peace of mind when selecting us as their fireworks provider.

We are a family-owned and operated business with nearly 40 years of experience,
spanning 2 generations, in the design and presentation of fireworks displays. We
continue to strive to create cutting-edge and exciting effects through our
manufacturers to ensure our clients receive the highest quality we have to offer.

Should we be successful, the team at West Coast Fireworks looks forward to working
with event organisers to produce a spectacular show and to help make your event a
success.

Westcoast Fireworks display Esperance New Year’s Eve 2022
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DETAILS OF TENDER

Details of the Contractor

Name of Tenderer:

West Coast Fireworks Pty Ltd

Address of Tenderer:

917 Bookera Road East, Allanooka, WA 6525

Legal Entity:

Proprietary Limited Company
ABN 49 606 770 629

Primary Contact:

Karen Murray 0448 744 238
Ken Boyland 0427 281 104

admin@westcoastfireworks.com.au

Date of Tender:

21/2/24
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mailto:admin@westcoastfireworks.com.au

Carnarvon Australia Day 2024
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About Us

We are a family-owned fireworks company that has been operating since 1985. As a pyrotechnic display and import
company, West Coast Fireworks began as a small ground effects business for Wanneroo Junior Motocross Stunt
Team.

There are now West Coast Fireworks shows taking place throughout the year, spanning from Port Hedland to
Esperance and everywhere in between. No two displays are the same at West Coast Fireworks; we offer pyrotechnic
displays for indoors, outdoors, and over water, choreographed to music, flame-machines, and a cannon, among
others.

During their regular travels to Liuyang, China, Ken and Michelle Boyland bring back the latest product innovations
and skill techniques. As one of Western Australia’s biggest fireworks importers and owner of the only privately-
owned explosives and fireworks magazine, West Coast Fireworks has access to the most recent and largest selection
of pyrotechnic products along with a guarantee of supply all year round. Our large supply of fireworks means we
don't have to wait for deliveries or pay extra freight charges.

Additionally, West Coast Fireworks boasts a large team of pyrotechnicians based throughout Western Australia,
including the Pilbara, Midwest, Perth Metro, and South West. Each pyrotechnician has been trained to a level
exceeding the Department of Mines and Petroleum requirements, ensuring that West Coast Fireworks maintains its’
100% accident-free safety record.

As the only fireworks company licensed as a category 3 transport company, West Coast Fireworks does not rely on
other companies to transport our products.

Our Submission statement is as follows;
To demonstrate that we have assembled a highly professional team that can safely deliver a high-impact fireworks
display that will be memorable and spectacular, using the latest in technology and design.
This submission will clearly demonstrate that Westcoast Fireworks and their team;
e Have achieved a 100% safety record, through advanced training and experience

e Have experience working with events of a similar size, level of complexity, and financial budgets

® Has extensive experience working within the metropolitan area and regional Western Australia, utilising
areas such as town ovals, arenas, pontoons, barges, marinas, and sporting grounds.

e Have the highest safety record in Western Australia, we have the highest safety regulations exceeding the
regulatory guidelines in most cases

e Have the financial means to organize the event and have funds to purchase all necessary materials

e Has no conflict of Interest

Mindarie
New Years
2022
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West Coast Fireworks has a remarkable track record of maintaining excellent relationships with various government
departments, including WA Police, Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety (DMIRS), Civil Aviation

(CASA),

and the Department of Fire and Emergency Services (DFES). We have consistently held meetings with these

departments to address any concerns they may have had over the years. This has enabled us to create some awe-
inspiring and complex displays while ensuring safety management procedures are in place and continuously
improved, thanks to the contributions of the aforementioned departments.

These include:

The Opening of Elizabeth Quay, due to concerns of fireworks not being held here and continued
construction, we were consulted and eventually delivered the display.

Opening of the Ningaloo Centre, Exmouth, Winner of the Australian Event Awards 2019, was a mix of video
media, indoor pyrotechnics and outdoor fireworks all synchronised to storytelling at various heights, from
the ground to the top of the amphitheatre.

Avon Decent, This display is within close proximity to the public, set in a rapid flowing river, additional safety
protocols had to be implemented.

Over the years, we have collaborated with DFES and DMIRS to implement new safety protocols. Our
extensive experience and knowledge have played a crucial role in ensuring that all fireworks companies
operating in WA follow safety procedures for complex displays. We place a greater emphasis on conditions
of concern, such as the proximity of the crowd, wind, weather, and bushland surrounding the firing location.
We have built a team that has the capacity to change the display's design, even on the day, to ensure the
complete safety of spectators, equipment, buildings, bushland, and employees. All of these efforts have
helped us maintain our 100% safety record in Australia.
Regarding the proposed display;
=  West Coast Fireworks will liaise directly with the Australia Bureau of Meteorology and any and all
port authorities, where required, regarding the weather conditions leading up to the display.
=  West Coast Fireworks will obtain all permits and approvals required for the display
=  West Coast fireworks has local qualified staff, WA wide, who specialise in pyrotechnic displays of all
varieties
=  West Coast Fireworks holds a 100% Safety Record and has the highest safety management plans
available, which comply and in some cases go beyond the regulatory requirements and code of
practices.
= West Coast Fireworks, supplies $20,000,000 public and professional liability insurance

Our

proposal will be designed with the viewing public in mind, with an extensive assortment of the latest

technology and designed fireworks, we will ensure a captivated audience.
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Firework Schedule and Timeline
Week1l Week2 Week3 Week4 Week5 Week6 Week7 Week8 Week9

(e ——)

Design &  ————————

Development

Approvals & e —

Revision

Implementation =)

CONCEPT; West Coast Fireworks design team will commence the show designs as soon as the display is awarded.
We will choose carefully from our extensive range of fireworks that deliver;

«» High Impact and exciting appeal.
< Maximum visual impact for spectators for the designated duration of the display

« Fireworks that are suited to the firing area, whilst appealing to all members of the community.

DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT; The staff of West Coast Fireworks will be responsible for the preparation of all fireworks
at our main magazine and workshop facility. Each item will be inspected, labelled, waterproofed, and made ready for
use regardless of the weather conditions.

Our storage facility is the largest in Western Australia, and we have an extensive range of pyrotechnics, including
state-of-the-art effects that Display can draw from. Additionally, we will ensure sufficient contingency products are
prepared at no additional cost, which will enable us to handle minor disruptions or changes without any issues.
APPROVALS & REVISION; Once the design is approved, West Coast Fireworks will seek approvals from the WA Police,
local council, DFES, and CASA. Then, they will submit the fireworks permit to DMIRS, which will allow them to review
any necessary safety procedures related to site issues.

IMPLEMENTATION; West Coast Fireworks will transport all fireworks and equipment to the site, implement safety
measures, and set up the display.

Mandurah New Years Eve
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Proposed Fireworks Design.

Types of Fireworks and Pyrotechnics we use and that are available.

West Coast Fireworks design all their own fireworks, taking inspiration from around the world, this has led to a
unique range, that is constantly changing as we discover new technologies for both design and ecological reasons.

Please find below real photographs of some of our most popular products. These images have not been computer-
generated but were taken by our staff over the years and a few professional photographers. We believe that these
pictures will give you an accurate representation of the products you will receive.

Single shot effects. These effects have a height from 20m to 70m depending on requirements, generally used at the
beginning of a display, where firing area is limited or close proximity to spectators
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Roman Candles are a multi shot rapid fire from a single tube, these can create some exciting and unique effects.

Multi shot cakes, fan shaped, W, X, Z and V cakes create a duplicate pattern of each shot, either in the same colour to
give a fuller effect or change colours as the cake progresses, the multilevel cakes are designed to create an impact at
midlevel, the visual effects are stunning and create unique firing patterns that are set to “wow” audiences with their

elegant pattens and high energy colours.
Vertical/Straight multi shot cakes 30mm to 50mm

Fan shaped Multi shot cake 30 to 50mm




W shaped Multi shot cake 30 to 50mm

V and X shaped Multi shot cake 30 to 50mm

Z shaped Multi shot cake 30 to 50mm




Aerial Shells

Aerial shells play a significant role in any display as they provide a high-impact visual experience for all spectators.
The height at which the shells are launched depends on their size, ranging from 109m to 350m. Once launched,
these effects burst at the desired height, creating a spectacular display of colour, design, and effect.

Below are some real photos of our shells which are not computer-generated images.

68 to 75mm Aerial Shells




100mm to 200mm




Speciality Shells
West Coast fireworks have a unique stock of speciality shells, creating a unique pattern that creates a known
pattern

Red Octopus

Smily

60™ Celebration Burswood on the Swan
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Suitability of Product

West Coast Fireworks will select from the previous shown fireworks products and others we have in stock, we will
select appropriate fireworks for the size of the site, visual impact and suitability to the concept and design.

The products selected for your display will all range in height from 80 to 200m, we will select firing points around the
firing site to optimize the visual display and to create depth and unique effects, suitable for the area.

Our fireworks are unique to West Coast Fireworks and have been designed to be incorporated to create stunning
visual effects that will enthral young and old alike. By layering different fireworks, we can obtain those “wow”
moments without overwhelming the audience.

After completing the design for the show, the team at West Coast Fireworks will begin preparing all the fireworks in
our main magazine and workshop facility. We will carefully inspect, label, waterproof and get them ready for use, so
that they can be used by the show team even if they face adverse weather conditions. All the fireworks will be
checked and ready well before the display starts. Our storage facility in Western Australia is the largest in the region,
which means that the Shark Bay Fishing Fiesta show will feature a wide range of pyrotechnics, including state-of-the-
art effects. Moreover, we have enough fireworks in stock to prepare contingency products free of charge for our
clients, which will ensure that we are always ready for minor disruptions and changes.

Bunbury Skyfest 2022
Variety of shots and types of fireworks;

West Coast Fireworks has established a reputation for their unique design and compilation of displays, which utilize
all different types of products. With years of experience, they possess a keen eye for which products complement
each other and have even designed some fireworks to work together to create stunning visual spectacles that
captivate audiences.

For this particular display, it is proposed that we use products from all categories to showcase the diversity of our
range of fireworks.
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Display Pricing
OPTION TYPE OF DISPLAY DISPLAY COST exclusive of
DURATION GST

Option 1 8 minuets $6,357 + GST

e All prices are inclusive of all approvals and permits required, Dfes, WA Police, Local Government, CASA and
DMIRS, freight and travel.

Display Responsibilities

West Coast Fireworks will supply and/or arrange the following within budget.
e Attend all required meetings either in person or video link

All fireworks and equipment required for designated display

Professional and trained staff

All Applicable permits and approvals

Thorough clean-up of live ordinance in firing site.

West Coast Fireworks agrees to inspect the site prior to departure to ensure no unfired fireworks, hazardous

debris and bulk rubbish is removed as per the code of practice.

e Liaise with local authorities and groups which include Police, FESA, SES, Water Police, Water Rescue,
Department of Transport Marine Safety, Volunteer Fire Services and St Jon’s Ambulance.

e 500 litre light fire unit tanker

Client is to supply and/or arrange the following.
e Access to firing site and keys if needed.
e Provide bunting, barricades, patrolled or enforced security zones and such security as is necessary to ensure
the safety of the exclusion zone.
e  Skip bin if required

Onslow Eclipse Festival 2023
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Fireworks Breakdown of each option.

Please refer to previous table regarding pyrotechnic types.

Pyrotechnic Effect

All Ground cakes used will be
30 -50mm tubing

50 to 276 shot cakes
16 Assorted Cakes

5,562

664

24

6,250
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Safety Records and Measures

Safety is the core of West Coast Fireworks, employees and spectators are at the forefront of any discissions made
regarding design and implementation of our displays.

In nearly 40 years, spanning two generations we hold a 100% safety record, both for displays and work safe
practices. We have worked extensively over the years with Dept. Fire and Emergency Services as all of our staff have
a background or are currently involved with one of the 3 emergency services. We have also liaised closely with the
Dept of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety regarding current code of practices and safety regulations.

Fire Services

® All displays will be guided and in consultation with the local Fire Authority.
e West Coast Fireworks monitors all Fire Weather Warnings issued by the Bureau of Meteorology in the area
of Fireworks display.
e West Coast Fireworks has its own light tankers, Each fire-fighting vehicle has a water carrying capacity of at
least 500 litresis fitted with at least 20 metres of 19mm diameter fire hose;
has a pump capable of delivering 120 litres
of water per minute at 700 kpa through an
adjustable nozzle having a full spray pattern
capable of projecting a six metre jet of
water; and is capable of traversing the area
where the display (and fallout areas) is held.
e Each fire-fighting vehicle is crewed by at
least two (2) personal trained in
Introduction to Bushfire Fire-fighting or
equivalent.
e West Coast Fireworks Chief Pyrotechnician
will ensure that all fire safety precautions
are taken into account in the firing zone.

Fire Services 2022

West Coast Fireworks has, as part of its ongoing safety program, supplied a 500 litre light tanker for the past 10 years
at no charge to our clients, along with water pumps and, above the current regulations, 20 litre fire extinguishers.

All of West Coast Fireworks staff have basic bushfire fighting skills and most have been or currently are Volunteer
fire fighters, Fire captains, SES personal and ambulance officers.

As the new Department of Fire and Emergency Services (Dfes) regulations come into effect, and light tankers are
now a mandatory requirement of firework displays under certain fire ratings and Dfes direction, we will still provide
this service at no additional charge.
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Risk Management

West Coast Fireworks employs two dedicated safety officers who are knowledgeable about the laws, aware of any
impending changes, and quick to put them into practise. We had a regulation change involving Dfes, as was
previously mentioned. Because we were prepared for the new fire season and were aware of the changes that
would be made and how they would affect how we do our risk assessments, delays without permissions were
avoided.

West Coast Fireworks will draft a detailed Risk Management Plan, for the event. This Plan will include:

. Overall show design;

. Safe Work Method policies;
o Delivery processes;

. Site-specific checklists;

o Risk assessment;

. Hazard mitigation measures;
. Crew training program; and
. Related WHS policies.

The Risk Management Plan will be a living document which we will update as additional information becomes
available. For example, we will make substantial updates when the show design is completed, and as local approvals
are obtained (particularly if the approvals have conditions).

Examples of our Risk Assessments
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Pyrotechnic Product Safety

West Coast Fireworks is one of the largest importers of fireworks in Western Australia. We guarantee the
quality and supply of pyrotechnics for a display. Our products are imported directly from our factories in
Luiyang, China where the best Japanese chemists and up-to-date technologies are used to create stunning
colours and combat environmental issues within the industry, without compromising on safety standards.
Our Chief Pyrotechnician, Ken Boyland designs each effect, and our products are thoroughly tested
throughout the manufacturing process and inspected before leaving Luiyang.

Once our products arrive in Australia, we test a sample of each cake and shell for quality, take photographs,
and report our findings to ensure we deliver only the best products to our clients. Our aerial shells are
constructed using recycled cardboard and are designed to break apart into small pieces once they're fired.
They are also designed not to burn during the flight process, which reduces the risk of causing fires.All West
Coast Fireworks products meet or exceed Australian and International Standards.

All West Coast Fireworks products are tested, photographed, and documented before being sent to public
displays.

All our fireworks are constructed to meet or exceed ISO and Australian Standards for safety and reliability.
All West Coast Fireworks Pyrotechnicians are professional operators and hold the highest qualifications. Our
pyrotechnicians and crews have regular training sessions to ensure best practice at our displays. Our trainees
are not licensed until we are happy that they have shown the dedication to safety we require.

All of our aerial shells are manufactured to the highest
standards, exceeding Australian Regulations. They are
tested at every step of the manufacturing process, we use
recycled treated cardboard to minimise hot debris and a a
double timing fuse for added safety.

On Site Safety / Methodology

Transport

West Coast Fireworks are the only firework company in WA to hold a CAT 3 transport of explosives licence, which
means we do not rely on other companies to transport our products and resulting in our products being there on site
on time.

West Coast Fireworks Australia owns several fully-licensed explosives transport trucks and trailers . These vehicles
and trailers are fully compliant with the requirements of Class 3 (i.e. highest level) transport. We will use one of
these vehicles or trailers to transport the fireworks to Hopetoun. The transport will occur evening before the display,
with delivery to site as early as possible.
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Bump In Day
West Coast Fireworks will confer with on-site event officials as to specifics on setting up area.

The day prior to bump-in the crew chief and other technicians will conduct a site walkthrough to make a final site
risk assessment and confirm that the safety plan is relevant and adequate. This is to ensure there are no surprises on
bump-in day.

Firework Installation

West Coast Fireworks will ensure the fireworks exclusion zone, signage and security will be in place around the area,
before the fireworks team commences work.

The day prior the crew chief and other technicians will conduct a site walkthrough to make a final site risk
assessment and confirm that the safety plan is relevant and adequate. This is to ensure there are no surprise on set
up day.

Before work commences on the display, a toolbox briefing will occur amongst the site team. As early as possible on
the morning of the display, the West Coast Fireworks vehicles will deliver both hardware and fireworks. After these
have been unloaded, the crew will begin the task of building aerial display and setting out ground cakes to maximum
viewing effect.

To ensure safety, we will place fire extinguishers at all firing points beforehand. We will make water and sunscreen
available to crew. All workers will be required to comply with sun safety and relevant WHS requirements.

Before any work to set fireworks commences, the crew chief will ensure that all Risk Management Plan
requirements are in place — for example, that the work area has been signed as a No Smoking / No Fire zone.

West Coast Fireworks will set and install the fireworks in accordance with the Design and Risk Management Plan.

The basic parameters for this Event will be:
> Set out Areas required for aerial firing this will determine firework patterns.
> Asitems are set up, they will be covered and electrically shunted for safety
» Midlevel and ground ordinance will be set out, surveying best vantage points and visual effect within the
area

The crew chief will test all electrical circuits in the early afternoon , to allow for enough time to rectify any faults.
Once the ordinance is in position, wired and secured and all testing has been completed and rectified, if necessary,
we recommend that the time code signal or start signal system (whichever is preferred by Authority) is tested at this
time.

Discharge Fireworks

The crew will have completed full electrical inspections and testing by 4pm the day of the display West Coast
Fireworks recommends a final time code and communications check is also completed at this time. These timings
allow for sufficient leeway prior to the Exclusion

Zone site check at 5pm.
The display will commence once final approval is obtained from CASA.

West Coast Fireworks has experience at this location in terms of working with CASA. We will maintain a direct line to
CASA to avoid miscommunications, noting the final approval to shoot comes from them. We have found with good
planning and communication that this has not been a problem, and delays, if any, are minor.
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Discharge of the fireworks will be controlled by the crew chief. All firing positions will be selectable and controllable
by the crew chief, meaning that a single position can be isolated and disarmed if necessary (e.g. due to breach of the
exclusion zone).

Clean Up

The crew will commence site clean-up immediately after the Display. Crew will start to pull down all aerial mortars
for easy storage and transport.

Removing fireworks and hardware is our top priority. Once all live materials and hardware have been safely packed
away, we will begin the clean-up process. Our crew will collect and dispose of all packaging and debris in a safe
manner. After the pontoon has been removed and everything is packed away, we will do a final sweep of the shore
to collect and dispose of any remaining debris.

Please note that firework debris is mostly paper, and it can land far and wide. This debris is biodegradable and
breaks down quickly. The crew will conduct a vigorous clean up post show, however some small paper debris may
remain — this is usually very minor and will break down safely soon afterwards.

Bump Out Day

After the fireworks display, West Coast Fireworks will begin the process of removing all the necessary equipment.
This includes loading the firing boxes and any misfired fireworks material onto authorized vehicles to depart from
the site as soon as possible. All other vehicles and equipment will leave the site the following day, and there will be a
secondary clean-up in daylight hours.

Addition Risk Management Notes
Site Access

e Site Security is important to ensure a safe display.

e Access to the fireworks set up area is restricted and takes effect from the moment the fireworks are
delivered to the firing site. This ensures the safety of the public and provides the fireworks production crew
with a safe working environment.

e An exclusion zone will be established around all fireworks installations and firing sites. The exclusion zone
will be:

e Equal to, or greater than the recommended safe distance for the largest calibre item included in the display
(This will take into account weather conditions at the site on the day); and

e Arestricted access area from the moment the fireworks are on site.

o The fire-site area will contain live pyrotechnics and access to the site area is totally restricted to
pyrotechnicians and their authorised workers.

o The client shall provide bunting, barricades, patrolled or enforced security zones and such security as is
necessary to ensure the safety of the exclusion zone.

e No unauthorised person shall be permitted access to the site in any circumstances.

e Security staff will be restricted to the perimeter of the site. Emergency Services personal are only permitted
entry if requested or accompanied by the senior pyrotechnician.

e No person under the age of 18 shall have access to the site except under full and attentive adult supervision.

e No person under the influence of drugs or alcohol shall be permitted access to the site;

e The exclusion zone is to be maintained around the site until at least twenty minutes after the display to ensure
no unexploded product remains. After twenty minutes, lesser access restrictions shall apply until the area has
been cleared of mortars, firing equipment, and spent items.
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Firing Site

The firing site shall be clear of debris and possible fuels, including chemicals, paper and dry grass, prior to
the setting up of the site.

Fire extinguishers will be provided at all sites (extinguishers will be maintained and located according to
Australian Standards).

There will be adequate signs placed around the site to advise the public not to enter.

Appropriate clearances are to be maintained between fireworks and telecommunication equipment of all
types. Mobile phones are not to be used on site within five metres of the fireworks.

No cigarettes or naked flames shall be used within 30 metres of any fireworks:

Specific risk assessments will be carried out at each display site to address any non-generic hazards. Such
hazards might involve proximity to livestock, nearby bush in the summertime, buildings, wetlands, and
ecologically sensitive or indigenous sites.

Safety is at the core of West Coast Fireworks
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Environmental and Social statements
Social Commitments

e At West Coast Fireworks, we are guided by our core values in the way we lead, work, and behave. These
values shape how we meet the needs of our clients while adhering to regulatory requirements and
promoting ethical practices within our organization. We are committed to integrating responsible and
sustainable business practices across all our operations, and we strive to act responsibly in our daily
interactions with our customers, suppliers, employees, and communities. Our history of supporting the
public we serve is a testament to our commitment to protecting our shared environment. Our policy is
modeled on the core principles of the Regulatory Act and Code of Practice, which are embedded in our
business processes and ways of working. Our leadership in corporate responsibility and sustainable
excellence is driven by a bold and influential approach that encompasses:

e When conducting business, it is important to maintain high ethical standards which include adherence to all
company safety protocols and rules, effective communication, accountability, professionalism, and mutual
respect for colleagues.

e Not only do we act in an environmentally responsible manner, but we actively work to minimize our impact.

e We believe in upholding the privacy and dignity of our employees, suppliers, customers, and contractors. As
such, we strive to treat everyone with kindness, courtesy, and politeness - the way we would like to be
treated. We encourage all of our staff to share their valuable ideas, and we make a conscious effort to
actively listen to others. We also believe in treating everyone equally, regardless of their background or
gender.

e West Coast Fireworks is committed to promoting a work environment that provides equal opportunities to
all. We do not engage in any form of unlawful discrimination. As an equal opportunity employer, we are
proud to share that 48% of our workforce comprises women who are involved in all aspects of our business,
including administration, pyrotechnics, workshop and manufacturing, display setups, logistics, and firework
and display design.

e West Coast Fireworks is committed to promoting diversity and inclusion. Our workforce comprises of 38%
employees over the age of 60. We consider teaching and training as our core responsibility and frequently
collaborate with indigenous elders in rural Western Australia to establish long-lasting relationships. As WA is
a diverse state, we have developed significant relationships with a range of communities, including the
Indian Society, Chinese Society, Muslim Society, and Maori Society over the years.

e At WCF, we are committed to maintaining a safe and healthy work environment for all our employees.
Safety is our top priority, and we take it very seriously. We conduct regular safety inspections that exceed
code regulations, and no employee is allowed to enter the field without adhering to stringent safety
procedures. We encourage all our employees to participate in all safety protocol-related decisions made by
management.

West Coast Fireworks is a company that values giving back to the community. They regularly donate their time,
resources, and money to support charitable causes in regional WA. Every year, they participate in the Sydney
Memorial event in Geraldton, where they donate either their services or funds to the local RSL. Additionally, they
have had the privilege of working with HeartKids, Variety, and several other non-profit organizations in WA.

West Coast Fireworks is committed to Corporate Social Responsibility and takes into account its economic, social,
and environmental impact in its business operations. The company aligns its business values, purpose, and strategy
with the needs of their clients while ensuring responsible and ethical principles are embedded in everything they do.
The company works with its clients, suppliers, and the local community, and ensures safe working conditions,
respect and dignity for employees, and environmentally responsible and ethical business operations. West Coast
Fireworks adheres to established standards to maintain these principles and ensure its operations are conducted in a
responsible and sustainable manner.
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Environmental Statement

At West Coast Fireworks, we take our impact on the environment very seriously. The fireworks industry often, and in
some cases rightly comes under scrutiny regarding concerns not only with safety, but also the environmental impact.

As a fireworks display and import company our responsibilities are greater than the bulk of our competitors, which is why
we are constantly striving to find ways to control and reduce any detrimental effects we may bring upon the environment.
This is good practice for the company in general, saving money as well as being conscience of our environmental impact.
We have strived to reduce our waste by reviewing the make and consumables that go into all our fireworks. We have
reduced our use and reliability on plastics and invested our future in biodegradable cardboard and mould pulp cakes.

We currently use many ways to help reduce our carbon footprint:

Strict Recycling: We use recyclable products when this choice is available
Waste Reduction: We prefer to use reusable products within our business and reduce our non-recyclable waste

Fleet Vehicles: West Coast Fireworks uses low fuel consumption vehicles and the reduction of CO2 emissions through car-
pooling.

Energy-Efficient: We have a policy that reduces electronic consumption in our business, the use of natural light and solar
sustainability in our workshop and offices.

Buy and Support Local: Each of our pyrotechnicians is based in WA, from Port Hedland to Broomehill, with a few in the
greater Perth Metropolitan area. Each pyrotechnician has a locally sourced team that can include up to six team members.
West Coast Fireworks is a family-owned and operated business that supports local employees and businesses. When it is
at all possible, we always use materials and equipment that are sourced locally. The local knowledge of the areas where
we work has been a great source of information over the years and, in some instances, has led to community involvement
as ground levels.

West Coast Fireworks is a business that cares about the environment, which helps us reduce our impact on the
environment.

Committed to sustainability

Our manufacturing and logistics headquarters, located on a beautiful 250 hectare property in rural Western Australia just
north of Perth, is part natural habitat with native flora and fauna such as blue gum trees, cockatoos, kangaroos and other
native wildlife. We also run a sustainable cattle and sheep pasters, We encourage the planting of trees on this land; the
property currently has more than 1,000 native trees, more than 400 of them mature eucalypts. This fauna offsets close to
200 tonnes of carbon emissions every year.

We have recently in conjunction with Northern Agricultural Catchments Council Inc taken more steps to sustainable
farming and planted Growing Great Ground perennials, which will not only encourage local fauna to the pastures, it will
also generate a better source of grazing to the animals that reside here. Ground perennials also have the added advantage
of maintaining the soil cover, soil structure and biota and they have deeper root systems than annuals and thus provide
soil stability and enhanced soil health. They can also tap available soil nutrients, enhance biodiversity, make more water
available to plants, and capture and sequester carbon, increasing our carbon offset.

Our carbon footprint is currently estimated at between 40 to 80 tonnes per year on a national (not local) level. As our, in
combination with our current waste reduction and energy-saving initiatives, new pastures and additional planting come
into maturity we will see further reductions and ensure the continuous offsetting of our emissions far into the future.

Committed to Green Energy Alternatives

Australia is a world-leader in solar energy and an environment for further sustainable energy sources, West Coast
Fireworks is committed to tapping into these sustainable energy sources, where possible.

We have just recently built a purpose built building that is entirely off grid and uses sustainable solar and water
technologies, this building is the location of of new Head Office and workshop and is now in full swing just in time for
NYE 2022
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Companies Experience
During the last 2 years West Coast Fireworks has undergone some changes within our company, bringing renewed
creativity, skills and enthusiasm to our displays.

West Coast Fireworks CEO, Ken Boyland started from humble beginnings raising his family amongst the Wanneroo
Motocross, where he first started using pyrotechnics, with the help of a fellow pyrotechnician he quickly became
enthusiastic for the profession and sort to incorporate his Fire Captain skills into his fledgling company, Midwest
Fireworks. Ken saw a need to keep fireworks safe and having had firsthand knowledge of what happens when
fireworks where not used safely and with understanding and care, set out to create a company that used safe
practices within the fireworks industry.

Starting at the beginning, manufacturing! Ken and Michelle Boyland frequently visit Liuyang, China, in order to take
part in shows and tournaments, and come back with the newest product advances and skill approaches. West Coast
Fireworks, one of the biggest fireworks importers in Western Australia, in addition to having the only privately-
owned fireworks and explosives magazine in the area, has access to the most current and extensive range of
pyrotechnic items with a year-round guarantee of supply. With a plentiful supply of fireworks, there is no delay in
shipping and no extra transport fees.

Our outstanding pyrotechnicians possess a wealth of knowledge, qualifications, and experience that has been
acquired over the years. they are well-versed in their artform and understand it deeply. With the next generation
joining the ranks we are assured that they are in the best hands to carry on the traditional core values of West Coast
Fireworks

Avon Decent

Private Celebration Swan River 2022
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Staff Experience

Ken

Boyland

Michelle
Boyland

Karen
Murray

David
Boyland

Kelly
Monro

Keith
Squibb

Scott
Monro
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Show Director

Chief
Pyrotechnician

Designer
Display
Conductor/
coordinator

Office Manager

Lead
Pyrotechnician

Designer
Pyrotechnician

Northern
Region
Pyrotechnician

OHA&S Officer
and Advisor

With 38 Years of experience in various types of shows

Involved in full lifecycle of the project from preparing the client brief, risk
management plan, staff training, product and design quality assurance, regulatory
compliance, and client liaison.

One of the largest Importers in Western Australia, servicing several smaller
pyrotechnicians and providing storage to larger companies coming from interstate.
Designer and crew chief on many WA Local Government

Chief Pyrotechnician, first licensed in 1985, License: # EFO000011

Fireworks Contractor License: # EFC000012

Fire Chief, Mingenew Volunteer Fire Brigade until 2013 ( Retired)

Dangerous Good Transport License, License: # WA ETLO00060

Heavy Rigid (HR class) License

Also qualified in; First Aid, Abseiling, Explosive Disposal of I.E.D.

With 38 Years of experience in various shows

Senior Designer, Michelle has a wealth of knowledge from traveling to China with
Ken Boyland to compete.

Recent Relevant Work- Belmont City Performers in the Park-Bunbury Australia Day, NYE
Esperance

With over 20 years in administration
Cert IV Business studies

Cert IV in Accounting

Cert Il in Taxation

Dangerous Goods Security Card

Recent Relevant Work - Belmont City Performers in the Park, Albany NYE, Bunbury Australia

Day

20 years in the industry, trained by Ken Boyland and honed his skills with several
other fireworks companies around Australia.

10 years’ experience as a Lead Pyrotechnician

Volunteer Firefighter Mt Barker

Heavy Rigid (HR class) License

Professional Pyrotechnician License: # EFO000060

Dangerous Goods security Card

Recent Relevant Work — Albany NYE, Carnarvon Australia Day

18 years’ experience in various types of shows
Cert IV OH&S

Logistics planner

Professional Pyrotechnician License:# EFO000176
Dangerous Goods Security Card

Recent Relevant Work — Esperance NYE, Cue Australia Day (Hand Fired)

22 years’ experience in Various types of shows
SES Local Manager

Heavy Rigid (HR class) License

Professional Pyrotechnician License: # EFO000052
Qualified Electrician

Also qualified in First Aid Abseiling

Recent Relevant Work — Karratha Guy Fawkes Night, Port Hedland Spinifex, Port Hedland
Australia Day

Scott is a qualified instructor of all Safety Issues relevant to our industry and the WA
mining industry

bachelor's degree in education (B. Ed)

Bachelor’s degree in Biology (B. S)



Our Capacity to Deliver

Demonstrating our capacity to provide pyrotechnic displays across Western Australia

West Coast Fireworks fleet of vehicles consists of semi-trailers, fire safety light tankers, delivery trucks, utes, trailers
and pontoons, all constructed or fitted out above standard safety regulations

We are the only company in Western Australia to hold a CAT 3 transport of explosives licence, which means we are
able to bring our products to the site on time.

We are proud to conduct hundreds of displays around Western Australia each year, from the northern city of
Broome to Esperance in the south, and we guarantee that we will arrive on time for each one.

Delivering Value for Money

Because West Coast Fireworks owns their own transportation vehicle, display pontoons and trailers, we have no 3™
party costs to contend with, we are able to devote the maximum amount of any budget to pyrotechnics, producing
larger shows and including newer technologies for a smaller budget.
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Display Expierence

West Coast fireworks have enjoyed over the preceding 38 years to be part of many of our regional area agricultural
shows and expos, We have extensive knowledge of our regional areas and conditions and have cultivated some
lasting relationships over these years.

e Williams Expo e Piawaning Expo e Mingenew Races

e Blessing of the fleet e Northam Avon Decent o Cue Australia Day
Dongara

e Shark Bay fishing Fiesta e Pemberton NYE e Morowa Speedway

e Meekatharra Outback e Carnarvon NYE e Geraldton Festival of
Festival Lights

e HMAS Sydney Memorial e Mullewa Ag Show e Perenjori Ag Show

e Yalgoo Ag Show e  Whylkatchem Ag Show o Kalgoorlie Speedway

e Gnuca Family Christmas e Dampier Ag Show e Kojonup Ag Show

e Katanning Ag Show e Exmouth Ningaloo Centre e Geraldton Festival

e Kalbarri Australia Day e Ravensthorpe Community e Useless Loop Family

Carnival Christmas Carnival

e Karratha FeNaCING e Karratha Speedway NYE e Port Hedland Spinifex

Festival Spree Carnival

Spinifex Spree Carnival 2022

Carnarvon Australia Day 2023

Page | 30



City of Australia https://www.facebook.com/102283255695179/videos/946297256002687
Bunbury Day 2022

| Scope of the project, including location and any significant challenges.
Every Year the City Bunbury have hosted an Australia Day Celebrations. Sky Fest
The event includes an Aussie Day BBQ breakfast, kids’ entertainment, the National Flag Raising and
Citizenship Ceremony and an evening concert with a firework finale.
At 8.30pm, a time code controlled simulcast pyro-musical show is displayed on Leschenault Estuary
This is a entirely a water based show in the centre of Leschenault Estuary, spectators line the foreshore around the
Estuary, the risks associated with the tight surroundings of the Estuary proved to be a challenge, we did however
have a great safety management plan in place and excellent communications with event organisers, local police,
security and fire services, we successfully fired the display from 4 pontoons within the central part of the Estuary
for a 20 min display, with no persons, property or parklands damaged.
Australia Day 2022 was a great success and we have been invited back to tender next year.
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Mindarie New https://www.facebook.com/No rthCoastTimes/videos/1771594 352850869/
Marina Year’s Eve

Scope of the project, including location and any significant challenges

Mindarie Marina has Hosted a New Years Eve Celebration since 2016.

The event includes live music, food stalls, kids entertainment and a 10 min Fireworks Display to cap of the evening.
8.30pm, synchronized with the DJ, we fire our display over multiple locations along the groyne.

The biggest risk for this project is fireworks debris falling into the moored boats and close bushland, Thanks to
2019 careful safety planning and undated in 2022, we where able to again implementation the extensive safety
plan. The fireworks were displayed in a densely built up area with no impact on people, property, bushlands or
buildings.

We have been booked for 2023
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Albany New
Years Eve
2021

Scope of the project, including location and any significant challenges

The Albany family New Years Eve is a double display at 9pm and Midnight. Consisting of Children’s entertainment,
fun park, food vendors and all age competitions, It is a filled packed day staring at 7am with community breakfast
The fireworks are fired from one barge and a jetty in the bay area opposite ANZAC park, challenges being that we
need to co-ordinate barge and jetty firing to seamlessly blend with soundtrack.

The fireworks synchronised to music must be able to be viewed from a couple of vantage points along ANZAC
park, we also need to consider the suitability and placement of fireworks at this location so as to not close roads.
The risks to this fireworks project was falling debris onto main roads and causing disruptions to traffic, 2021 this
was planned meticulously in conjunction with local emergency services, we created a safety plan that was
implemented by all parties, added addition fire safety equipment and personal and had a hugely successful event.
No damage to any person’s, property or bushlands, because of this additional planning 2022 went off so
seamlessly We have been locked in until 2026
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Rotary Club | New
of Esperance | Year’s Eve
2022

https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=292810968246164
Scope of the project, including location and any significant challenges

Esperance is a new display for us, it was previously run by Howard and Sons but with recent regulation changes
they were unable to do the display, they recommended our company to take over from them. 2019 was our first
display in Esperance.

The Rotary Club of Esperance in conjunction with the City of Esperance holds a NYE Family festival event.

The event includes family BBQ, live music, children’s entertainment and fireworks display just offshore.

9pm simulcast over local radio we synchronised a pyro musical display to end the year 2022, a 18min display was
set out on a Barge in open Sea catering to a large viewing area spread out along the coastline of Esperance

The distance from shore in open seas was a major consideration designing and executing this display.

We executed the safety plan and had a very successful Show, we have already been booked for 2023
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Hampton Guy https://www.facebook.com/HHBSC/videos/879595116254710
Harbour Fawkes

Boat & Night

Sailing Club

Scope of the project, including location and any significant challenges

Every year The Hampton Harbour Boat & Sailing Club celebrates Guy Fawkes Night.

The event includes twilight live music, children’s entertainment, food stall and closes with a fireworks
finale.

8pm synchronised with the live stage music a pyro display Guy Fawkes Celebration ended the nights
festivities. This 15 min display was seen all around the harbour and foreshore area of the Bay.

The entire display was fired from trailers secured to a barge in the Hampton Bay, this made the set up
and clean down quicker and saved our client money on additional days hiring the barge, by the time we
where docked the trailer was packed down and deck swept for any debris.
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Esperance NYE 2022

References
Company Name Referees Name Referees Position Contact
Number
Mindarie Marina Michelle Barlow Festival and Events 0894001114
Coordinator
Shire of Northam Laura Taylor Event Organizer 08 9622 2100

Avon Descent
Rotary Club of Esperance Bay David Ford Rotary Member 0407 036 173

Shire of Cue Tracy Bachraty Event Organizer 08 9963 8600
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Cancellation Policy
In the event of Cancellation

e Cancellation up to 21 days prior to the event will incur a fee of $950 + GST. This will be invoiced, plus any
additional fees outlaid for permits, Marine and Harbours where applicable.

e Cancellation between 21 and 5 days prior to event will incur a cost of 40%, of total value + GST.

e (Cancellation for any reason other than inclement weather, from 5 days up to and including the night of
event will be invoiced for 100% of the GST inclusive contract price.

Inclement Weather

Due to regulatory changes over the past 2 years, a display cannot be held over or postponed for 24hrs. Current
legislation dictates that the event must be fired within the timeframe listed on the permit and there is no flexibility
in this.

If the display is cancelled due to inclement weather, such as natural disasters cyclones, earthquakes and bushfires,
25% of the total budget + GST will be invoiced. This is to cover out of pocket expenses, such as accommodation
costs, fuel, permits, admin charges and labour.

In the event of rain, please be aware that shows can proceed safely in most instances. Provided that the winds are
below 50 km/h, and following consultation with WCF Chief Pyrotechnician, client and any local safety services (St
Johns, Dfes etc), a decision whether to proceed or not will be made on a case-by-case basis, with safety of our staff
and the public being at the forefront.

Albany NYE 2022 Karratha Australia Day 2023
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Summary
What is that little extra we can provide?

West Coast Fireworks will provide you with an exceptional team of professional pyrotechnicians that will execute
and innovated, creative spectacular display using the latest technology and pyrotechnics there is available today.

We will incorporate more aerial shells and larger midlevel fireworks all with the assurance of the best safety
protocols we have to offer.

We would be delighted to be the architect of the Shark Bay Fishing Fiesta 2024. Our proposed firing area will be on 1
pontoons in the bay giving a advantaged view to the front shoreline, maximising the area within the firing site. To
give the optimum viewing area to the corporate rooms.

Display Pricing includes:

The below is our equipment and services provided by us included in the costs given on pages 20 & 21

Please

YV V V

Two pyrotechnicians and other assistants for the duration of the display.

Set-up, firing and clean-up of live ordinance.

Duration of Display 8min

Fireworks transport by West Coast Fireworks licenced CAT3 operator.

All relevant approvals, Local Government, Police and Dfes

Civil Aviation approval

DMIRS

Any and all meeting needed for attendance, either in person or via electronic means
Meal allowances and any other staff costs.

500 litre light tanker, fire fighting unit and personal, if directed by Dfes

enjoy more information and past experiences on our Facebook page, Instagram and website

Facebook https://www.facebook.com/westcoastfireworksau
Instagram https://www.instagram.com/westcoastfireworksau/
Website https://westcoastfireworks.com.au/

If you have any further question or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me at anytime

Kindest Regards

Ken Boyland

CEO West Coast Fireworks
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Insurance & Licenses
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